

Peter C. Anderson AIA

45 Forest Road, Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107 panderso@maine.rr.com 207-415-5191

Architect

Conscientious licensed professional with experience in all facets of architectural practice across a broad range of building types and scales. Dedicated to providing quality design in the service of clients and community. Committed to meeting time and budget requirements through the effective management of time and personnel.

Objective

I seek to apply my knowledge and skills with a team of like minded individuals in the design and production of buildings that both serve and inspire.

Skills

Collaboration
Project formation and program development
Building, life safety, and accessibility codes
Design practices, principles, and theory
Building envelope knowledge / problem solving
Construction contracts, documentation, specifications, & construction admin.
Familiarity with most office software, SketchUp, and Revit

Work History

SMRT Architects and Engineers	2014 – 2018
Senior Architect	
PDT Architects	2010 – 2014
Project Architect	
Bates College	2007 – 2010
Architect & Project Mgr.	
Anderson Architecture + Design	1999 – 2007
Principal	

Education

Rhode Island School of Design	
Bachelor Fine Arts	1985
Bachelor of Architecture	1985
Harvard U. Graduate School of Design	
Project Management	1988
Courthouse Planning & Design	2012

Peter C. Anderson AIA

45 Forest Road, Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107 panderso@maine.rr.com 207-415-5191

Work Experience

Multi- Family Housing

Pearl Place Phase 2, Avesta Housing, Portland

College & University *(partial)*

Hedge & Roger Williams Halls, Bates College
Lovejoy Hall Addition, Colby College
Baron Castin Hall Renovations, Maine Maritime Academy

Primary & Secondary Education *(partial)*

Mt. Blue High School
Topsham Elementary School
Berwick Academy

Judicial

Capital Judicial Center, Augusta
District Courthouse, West Bath
Cumberland County Courthouse, Portland

Healthcare *(partial)*

Waldo County General Hospital new ED
Mt. Washington Valley Adult Day Center
Holyoke Hospital new ED and MOB

Cultural Buildings

Patten Free Library, Bath
Colby College Alex Katz Gallery

Public Safety

Windham Fire Station
Bridgton Fire Station Study
South Portland Municipal Services Facility

Registration

Registered Architect, State of Maine, #2084 1994

Professional Associations

AIA, Maine Chapter

Board of Directors 2017 - present

Portland Society of Architects

Member 2012 - present

Architalx

Member 1987 - 1994